Osama Bin Zahid

Assistant Manager Operations

NUST Connected Learning (NCL) Institute

Email: am.ops@connected.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



About

Dr. Osama Bin Zahid is working as Assistant Manager Operations in the NUST Connected Learning (NCL) Institute. Dr. Osama Bin Zahid has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

IT Totalobject

MS in Software Engineering	2018 - 2020
Virtual University of Pakistan , Pakistan	
BS in Computer Science	2012 - 2016
Virtual University of Pakistan , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Manager Operations	2024- Present
NUST Connected Learning (NCL) Institute	
Team Lead	2022 - 2024
Digiskills.pk	
Senior Coach	2022 - 2022
Digiskills.pk	
Coach	2018 - 2021
Digiskills.pk	
Project Manager E-Commerce	2018 - 2020
GullJee Textiles	
VISITING LECTURER Computer Science	2017 - 2018
University Of Agriculture , University Of Agriculture Faisalabad	
Software Engineer	2014 - 2018